
         

 

 

VERONA WALK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

COLLIER COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
JULY 17, 2025 

10:00 A.M. 
 

 

 

 
Special District Services, Inc. 

The Oaks Center 
2501A Burns Road 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.veronawalkcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Town Center at Verona Walk 

8090 Sorrento Lane 
Naples, Florida 34114 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
July 17, 2025 

10:00 a.m. 
Call-In:  800-743-4099   Participant Passcode: 7423990 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

D. Establish Quorum 

E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. May 15, 2025 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………………........................Page 4 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………………….Page 8 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget……………………..Page 11 

H. Old Business 
1. Update on CDD/HOA Maintenance Memo of Understanding 

2. Update on Littoral Plantings – Peter Monti 

I. New Business 
1. Discussion Regarding Tree Removal Impacting Discharge Outlet 

2. Discussion Regarding Lake Bank Restoration after Outfalls were Cleaned 

3. Discussion Regarding Community Exhibit of Drains Cleaned……………………………………………...Page 19 

4. Discussion Regarding Drain Inspection and Cleaning Annually – 44 Streets in VW 

5. Premier Lakes – Quarterly Report 

6. Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule………………..Page 20 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. District Attorney Update 

2. District Engineer Update 

3. Field Inspector Update…………………………………………………………………………….................Page 22 

4. District Manager Update 

a. Financials………………………………………………………………………………………………..Page 23 

b. Upcoming Meetings 

• August 21, 2025 

K. Comments from the Public 

L. Board Member Comments 
M. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 15, 2025 
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The May 15, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Verona Walk Community Development District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 10:00 a.m. at the Town Center at Verona Walk located at 8090 
Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114.  
 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
C. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in 
the Naples Daily News on October 7, 2024, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting 
Schedule, as legally required.  
 
D. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was 
in order to proceed with the meeting: 
 
Chairperson Marilyn Czubkowski Present 
Vice Chairman Peter Monti Present 
Supervisor Roger Roy Present 
Supervisor Jack Hogan Present 
Supervisor Michael Kurzawski Present 

 
Staff members in attendance were: 
 
District Manager Kathleen Meneely Special District Services, Inc. 

General Counsel Greg Urbancic Coleman Yovanovich Koester 

Field Inspector Bohdan Hirniak Special District Services, Inc. 

District Engineer Terry Cole (via phone) Bowman Engineering 

 
Also present were the following: 
 
Dan Shallow, Herb Czeschin, Christine Briggs, Beth Boland, Jimmy Rein and Gail Stein 
 
E. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Monti requested the addition of a discussion on littoral plantings and it was the consensus of the 
Board to add this item under Board Member Comments. 
 

Page 4



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  April 17, 2025, Regular Board Meeting  
 
The April 17, 2025, Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for approval.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Kurzawski, seconded by Mr. Roy and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the April 17, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS  
 1.  Update on CDD/HOA Maintenance Memo of Understanding 
 
Ms. Czubkowski advised that she was waiting to meet with the HOA President and has been collecting 
historical documents. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  HOA Plans for Removal of Original Fountain Pump Mechanisms from Pond 2 
 
Mr. Hogan indicated that given the water depth as being so low, he would like to ask the HOA to take 
the old fountain mechanical equipment out of the pond since it is no longer in use.  Ms. Boland stated 
she would take a look at the hardware.  Mr. Hogan asked what was being done with the pumps in 
Ponds 1 & 2 to keep the lakes artificially full.  Mr. Hirniak indicated that the HOA staff member that 
was working on the issue was no longer with the community.  He furthered that the pump was not 
working and needed a contractor to look at it.  Ms. Boland stated that the HOA was dealing with 
pumps now and she would check the invoices to obtain a status.  Mr. Hirniak stated he could speak 
with the HOA’s contractor if they need information.  Ms. Czubkowski suggested that Mr. Hirniak 
take Ms. Boland around the community and explain the stormwater system so that she has a good 
background on it for the HOA. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  District Attorney Update 
 
Mr. Urbancic stated that they were still monitoring the legislative session and would keep the Board 
informed if anything impacts special districts. 
 
 2.  District Engineer Update 
 a.  Update on Spot Check of Catch Basins 
 
Mr. Cole stated that their staff had inspected over 50 catch basins and 30 or more have 6-inches of 
silt and will need cleaning as will 4 outfall pipes.  He suggested the work be done soon and presented 
a proposal from Napier Sprinkler in the amount of $11,860.  Ms. Czubkowski stated that the proposal 
did not include jettying, just manual cleaning.  Mr. Cole went over the process and after discussion, 
a motion was made by Mr. Monti, seconded by Mr. Hogan and passed unanimously to proceed with 
the cleaning in an amount not-to-exceed $25,000 authorizing the Chair to sign additional proposals, 
if necessary, to complete the cleaning and jettying work.  Mr. Hogan stated that he would like to see 
the District provide a preventive maintenance plan every year with varying sections.  After further 
discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Hogan, seconded by Mr. Monti and passed unanimously 
directing the engineer to provide an annual preventive maintenance plan.  Ms. Czubkowski stated she 

Page 5



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

would collaborate with John, the District’s new engineer with Bowman, on developing such a plan 
for keeping the basins and outfall pipes clean. 
 
Mr. Monti asked if there was any progress on the HOA performing the street sweeping.  Ms. 
Czubkowski indicated that it was an ongoing issue that would be discussed once she meets with the 
HOA President.  Mr. Cole reiterated that street sweeping should be done as it is a standard mentioned 
in the permit.   
 
Mr. Cole stated that Tamarindo had requested historical information and that they will request coming 
before the Board, again, through Ms. Meneely, if they decide to do so. 
 
 3.  Field Inspector Update 
 
Mr. Hirniak noted that he looked at the plans for Tamarindo and they were not using Verona Walk’s 
as-built current plan in their designs.   Ms. Meneely asked Mr. Hirniak to inform the engineer of his 
findings. 
 
Mr. Hirniak went on to state that the lake levels were up 4-inches from recent rains but were still 20 
inches lower than previous years due to below normal rainfall.  He further stated that he believed it 
was time for Greenscapes to do lake bank mowing and Ms. Czubkowski stated that three cuts per year 
had been approved so just direct the contractor to move forward.  
 
 4.  District Manager Update 

• Financials 
 
Ms. Meneely went over the financials.  There were no questions from the Board Members. 
 

• Upcoming Meetings 
 
Ms. Meneely noted that the next meeting was scheduled for July 17, 2025, and would include the 
Public Hearing on the budget.  Mr. Roy noted that he would not be available to make the July 17k, 
2025, meeting, but Ms. Meneely confirmed that the rest of the Board would be present. 
 
J. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There were no comments from the public at this time. 
 
K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Littorals – (Added) 
 
Mr. Monti stated that the Board had authorized $2,500 about 6 months ago for a littoral planting 
project behind the Town Center.  He noted that Advanced Aquatics was no longer interested in the 
project so he had Bill Kurth from Premier look at the area in order to switch vendors.  He continued 
that Premier’s quote was approximately $1,600.  There was a consensus of the Board to allow the 
switch in vendors.  Ms. Czubkowski stated that this was the third time trying for a successful project 
and if it fails then such projects are not working. 
 

Page 6



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Mr. Hogan stated that Ms. Briggs had put out a great synopsis of the last meeting on Facebook and 
thanked her for posting it. 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was adjourned 
at 10:43 a.m. on a motion made by Mr. Roy, seconded by Mr. Hogan and that motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 
BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Verona Walk Community Development District (“District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non ad-valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2025/2026 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 17th day of July, 2025. 
 

 
ATTEST: VERONA WALK 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 11



 Verona Walk
  Community Development District

  Final Budget For
  Fiscal Year 2025/2026

  October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



PORTOFINO CT.
O C

ORVIETO CT.

NOVARA CT

ROZZINI LN.
NI L

JU
LI

A 
LN

.

KARINA CT.

BE
NE

LL
I C

T.
I C

BENELLI CT.

KA
RI

NA
 C

T.
ANORMANI LN.O

FIRENZE W
AY

EMILIA LANE

M
AR

C
O

N
I C

T

XENIA LANE

YASMINA

VALENTINA CT.

WILFREDO CT.

VE
R

O
N

AW
AL

K 
C

IR
C

LE
C

K
CC

K K
OO

N
O

NNNN

DEIMILLE CT.

BORBONII

ALESSANDRIA CT.

ZURIGO LN.

ERICE CT.

SALERNO
 CT.

O
C

VERDUCCI CT.
CT

TO
SC

AN
A C

T.

TOMMASI CT.T.

VERONAWALK CIRCLE

SO
R

R
EN

TO
 L

N

C
H

IA
N

TI
 L

C
O

LL
IE

R
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
H

IA
N

TI
 L

N

JO
SE

FA
 W

SS
OOO

 WAYJOSEFA   AAAAAAAA 

SO
R

R
EN

TO
 L

N

IONIO CT.

HERNANDO CT.

GARIVALDI CT.
C

O
LL

IE
R

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

RAVELLO CT.

VE
R

O
N

AW
AL

K 
C

IR
C

LEE

LE
O

PA
RD

I C
T.

SICILIA CT.

SABAL PALM ROAD

CT.C

TOWNWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOWWOOOOOOOOOWWWWOOOTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTOTOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
CENTERETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNTNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTNTTTNNNNTTTTNNNNTTTTNNNNNNNTTTNNTTTNNTTTNNNTTTNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCCCEEE RRRRERREECCCCCCCCCC NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

C.S. #1A/7A
GRATE: = 9.90

C.S. #1B/7A
GRATE: = 9.90

C.S. #2/7A
GRATE: = 10.69

DISCHARGE
OUTLET

DISCHARGE
OUTLET

DISCHARGE
OUTLET

DRAINAGE
BASIN LINE

DRAINAGE
BASIN LINE

DRAINAGE
BASIN LINEVERONAWALK BOUNDARY

VERONAWALK
BOUNDARY

VERONAWALK BOUNDARY

B-2

B-3

B-4

B-5

B-6

B-7
B-8

B-14

B-12

B-1

B-13

B-10
B-9

B-15

16

-17

B-18B-20

B-21

B-19

B 22

B-2

B-24

B-29

B-1

B-2

B-26

B-27

B-28

M
IN

O
RI

M
IN

O
RI

M
IN

O
RII RI

 L
N.

IL
N.

RI
LN IIII RI RI RI RI RII RI RII RIIIIIIIIIIIIII RII RIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI

FERRARA CT.T.

QUERCE CT.

PALERMO CT.

PAALA

.

GENOVA CT.

SO
R

R
EN

TO
 LN

EN
TTO

EEEENEENNNNN
TTTOOO

R
ENEEEEN

T
NN

T
N

TOTOTTOO

RONAWALK BLVD.
ANAAVEROROOROERR

BK BB
VEVVVEVV

BBKKKKNANANANAONNOON

LAKE
####24

LLLAKE
#####21

LAKE
# 5####25

LAKE
# 3####23

LAKE
#####22

LAKE
# 0#20

LAKE
# 8##18

LAKE
# 9#19

LAKE
####12

LAKE
# 6#16

###LAKE #14

E
4

LAKE
# 3#13

LAKE
# 3#13

LLLLLLLLAK
##1

LLLLAKE
#9#9

LAKE

LAKE
#88#8

LAKE
#6####6##6

LAKE
####4

LAKE
#3

#5#5##55LAKE #5

LLLAKE
##7

LLLLAKE
##2

LAKE
##1

LAKE
##17

LAKE
# 5##15

LAKE
#399#39

LAKE
#3#37

LAKE
#3#34

#38LAKE #38

LLLLAKE #36

LAKE #35LLAKE #35

#33# 333##LAKE #33

LAKE #31L ##33LAKE #31

LLLAKE
# 9#29

LAKE
88##28

LLLAKE
#####27

LAKE
#30##30

LAKE
#33##3#32

LLLAKE
# 0## 0#40

PRESERVE AREAPPPPPPPPRESERVE AREA

PRESERVE AREAPRESERVE AREA

UMBERTO CT.

LLAK

E

B-

B-1

R
O

A
VER

NL

5

23

7

LLLLALLL

B 13

1

B-20

B-22

LLAK
#####14

KE
11

TO
LN

NW
AY

WAYJOSEFA A AAAAAA

LAKE
#10#10

LAKE
##14

EEEEEEEE
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
A

NN
AAAAAAAAAAAA

N

LLLLLLLALLALALALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL

LLLALLLLLLLLLL

VERONAWALK BLVD.

ASO
R

R
EN

TO
 L

N
TOT

NNN
T

N
TT

ENNNNNNNN

W
AYYYY

W

VERONAWALK CIRCLEEEEELELELELECLCLCLCLCCRCRCRRCICCK CKKKLKALALAAAAWAWWAWAWWWWWWAWAAWAWANANANANANNNNONOONONOORORORORORRRREREREREREVEVEEVEVVVVVVV

EELELEEELLLELEEECCCLCLLELEEE
RCRCCCCLCLLELE
RRRCRCCCL

CICIIRIRCCCCKKK CK C
LKLKKKAAALALAAALAL

WAWAAAWWWWWAWA
AWAWAWWWAWAAA
AAAAWAWWWWW

NNNANAAWAWAWW
ONONNANNANAAA
OOOOONONNANA

RRROROONONNN
ERERROROOOOO
EEERERRRRORO

VEVVEVEERERRRVVVEVEERERVVVEVVEVEVVVV

CCCC
ALK CIRCLCIRCCRCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLALK CIRCLLCL
RCIRCCKLA

LL
RCRCCCL
IRIRCCCC

LLAA
CCCCCCCCCCC

EX. SWALE

RII RIIIIIIIIIIIII RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RII RIIIIIIIIIIII RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RII RIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI RI

A
C

A
C

VERONAWALK SUMMARY
TOTAL COMMUNITY AREA 754.32 ACRES
TOTAL UNITS 1,920
TOTAL LAKE AREA 115.16 ACRES
TOTAL LAKE PERIMETER 22.45 MILES
LITTORAL ZONES 427,786 S.F.

LEGEND

LITTORAL AREAS

BASIN LINE

LAKE INTERCONNECT PIPES

1A

B

C

D

LETTER DATEREVISIONS

DATE

HORIZONTAL SCALE

DATE

DATE

VERTICAL SCALE

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

OF

SHEET NO.PROJECT NO.

REFERENCE NO. DRAWING NO.
950 Encore Way

Naples, FL. 34110
Phone: (941) 254-2000

Florida Certificate of
Authorization No.1772

VERONAWALK
COMMUNITY

1

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT
APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
UNLESS SIGNED BELOW:

DATE

BRIDGE

VERONAWALK BOUNDARY

WEST DRAINAGE
C.E. = 6.8

EAST DRAINAGE
C.E. = 7.5

MES to be
cleaned

MES to be
cleaned

MES to be
cleaned

MES to be
cleaned

MES to be
cleaned

9" silt in W
Inlet

8" silt in S
Inlet

6" silt in E
Inlet

5" silt in W
Inlet

9" silt in S
Inlet

8" silt in S
Inlet

5" silt in S
Inlet

6" silt in N
Inlet

6" silt in S
Inlet

8" silt in N
Inlet

12" silt in W
Inlet

6" silt in E
Inlet

10" silt in S
Inlet

9" silt in N
Inlet

10" silt in N
Inlet

13" silt in N
Inlet

14" silt in N
Inlet

8" silt in N
Inlet

7" silt in S
Inlet

7" silt in N
Inlet

5" silt in S
Inlet

6" silt in E
Inlet

6" silt in W
Inlet

8" silt in N
Inlet

5" silt in S
Inlet

8" silt in W
Inlet

6" silt in E
Inlet

7" silt in N
Inlet

8" silt in S
Inlet

12" silt in E
Inlet

Page 19



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2025/2026 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Verona Walk Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2025/2026; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2025/2026 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, LEE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2025/2026 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 17th day of July, 2025. 

 

 
ATTEST: VERONA WALK 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 20



VERONA WALK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE  
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the Verona Walk Community 
Development District will hold Regular Meetings at 10:00 a.m. in the Town Center at Verona Walk 
located at 8090 Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114, on the following dates: 
 

October 16, 2025 
November 20, 2025 
December 18, 2025 
January 15, 2026 
February 19, 2026 
March 19, 2026 
April 16, 2026 
May 21, 2026 
June 18, 2026 
July 16, 2026 

August 20, 2026 
September 17, 2026 

 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.  Meetings are open to 
the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  Copies of the Agendas 
for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting the District Manager 
at (239) 444-5790 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the particular meeting.   
 
From time to time one or more Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore, at the location of 
these meetings there will be a speaker telephone present so that interested persons can attend the meetings 
at the above location and be fully informed of the discussions taking place either in person or by telephone 
communication.  Said meetings may be continued as found necessary to a date and time certain as stated 
on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these meetings, 
such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the testimony and 
evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the District 
Manager at (239) 444-5790 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to the date of 
the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.veronawalkcdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  
   
 

Page 21



Following is my report for the July 17th Board Meeting. 

1. Lake inspections conducted on a regular basis and all looks good. Birds, fish and
other life plentiful.  Water quality good.  Littoral zones look good.

2. Outfalls inspected and all are working as designed.

3. Current lake levels are 3 1/2 feet higher than the lowest of this past dry season (mid
May). Lakes are handling the additional water well.

4. HOA mowing is not impacting any bank functions.

5. Observed water quality continues to look good and supports aquatic life.

6. Coordinating with contractor doing downspout extension work at Toscano
address,  Work rather complex but looking proper.

7. No swimming pool inspections underway.

8. Drainage inspections ongoing at Toscano.  Almost complete.

9. We are in the rainy season with rainfall numbers approximating normal ones.

Thank you, 

Bohdan 

Page 22

10. Met with HOA representatives concerning the proper operation of the two front lakes.



Verona Walk
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
June 2025

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26


	Verona Walk Community Development District - July 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	May 15, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget

	Discussion Regarding Community Exhibit of Drains Cleaned
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule
	Field Inspector Update
	Financials




